

## KNIGHTON HEATH GOLF CLUB

Minutes of the Captains Committee held on Wednesday 13 March 2013 at 17:30 in the Clubhouse.

Pres	ent	C Langston (Captain), L Willetts (Ladies Captain), S Wiswould (Ladies Vice-Captain), A Hebditch (Manco), D Procter (H & C & Seniors), D Miles (Pro Shop) and R Bauser (Manager)	Action
691		APOLOGIES	
		B Channon & B Kennedy.	
000		MINUITEO OF RREVIOUS MEETING	
692		MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING	
		The minutes of the meeting held on 7 February 2013 were accepted as a true record and the Captain was authorised sign them.	
		as a true record and the Captain was authorised sign them.	
693		MATTERS ARISING	
030		None	
694		CAPTAIN	
	(a)	Yeovil Invitation - As recommended by the Captain's Committee	
	. ,	Manco agreed to pay the entry fees for a club team.	
	(b)	L Millar Charity Golf Day - As recommended by the Captain's	
		Committee, Manco agreed that any green fees paid would be	
		donated by the Club to the Charity.	
695		MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE	
093		Abridged minutes of the meeting held on 20 February were tabled.	
		Nothing further to report.	
		LW - Saturday Tee Closures re ladies, currently they do not have	
		any competitions on a Saturday for 6 months of the year. However,	
		they were reviewing all ladies competitions for 2014.	
696		SUB-COMMITTEE REPORT	
	(a)	Ladies:	
		Report tabled.	
	(b)	Seniors:	
		KHKO draw had been done and circulated, 34 teams split into East & West, 10 singles maximum of 18 handicap.	
	(c)	Professional:	
	(5)	Report tabled.	
	(d)	Handicaps & Competitions:	
	( )	Report tabled.	
		DM - enquiries from M Westaway and other members as to 5 day	
		members entering Trophy Competitions played on a weekend by	
		paying a green fee. The Committee unanimously agreed that 5 day	
		members could not play in any competitions which were scheduled to	
		be played on a weekend. This included the Club Championships. Five Day members may however be invited to play in the Captains	
		Day, Presidents Day, Pro's Day or Captains Charity Day.	
		DP to advise members who had enquired.	DM
		2. to davide membere une mad enquired.	
		Page <b>1</b> of <b>4</b>	

_		ı
(e)	Juniors: Nothing to report.	
(f)	Social Events: Report tabled.	
	AH – the £6 no food option for the Jazz Evening with seating in 19 <sup>th</sup> .	
	The Social Committee had agreed that once the entertainment	
	started any member seated in the 19 <sup>th</sup> would be required to pay £6 if they wished to stay for the evening.	
(g)	Match/Competition Results	
,	CL – Mail on Sunday match v Parkstone was rearranged for Sunday	
	17 March due to 9 temps being in play, not more than 3 are allowed. This would also be the last chance to play the match.	
696	NEW MEMBERS  Membership Reconciliation as at 13 March 2013 was tabled.	
	New members paid: 21	
	New members interviewed	
	<ul><li>Vincent Goldband</li><li>Derek Haines</li></ul>	
	- Jenny May	
	- John Davies - Alan Ridout	
	- Anthony Rippington	
	- Sidney Cutler	
	- Mark White Committee approved the above new members joining the club.	
	Meyrick Park group of 20 would be playing the course on Friday 15	
	March 2013, tee-off 13:30.	
697	REVIEW OF FIXTURES	
	RB tabled the March and April 2013 events & Start times.	
	Members to review and advise if any changes.  The website had been updated with the changes.	
698	MANAGER Men's Open – 12 players	
	Mixed Open – 26 players	
	Junior Open - 4 players	
	Committee agreed to review in May 2013.	
699	CORRESPONDENCE  T Bunce – backdate honours board with names of Derek Hopkins	
	trophy winners. The Committee agreed that the winners prior to 2012	
	would be entered in the Trophy Winners book.	RB
	<ul><li>DCGU – event hosting dates;</li><li>Wednesday 16 July 2014, meeting</li></ul>	
	- Sunday 14 September 2014, county inter-club men's	
	foursomes championships. Committee agreed to host the above events.	RB
	Committee agreed to nost the above events.	110
700	ANY OTHER BUSINESS	
	LW – consider for 2014 fixtures moving Mixed from Remembrance Sunday.	
	Ladies Tee Magazine featured an article on the club by LW.	

Date of next meeting: Wednesday 3 April 2013

The being no further business the meeting closed at 18:15.

C LANGSTON 3/4/2013

CAPTAIN DATED

# **Committee Reports – March 2013**

## 6 (a) LADIES

Not a great deal to report.

We have 20 Ladies names on our list for the Seniors v Ladies Match on 7<sup>th</sup> April 2013.

We now have Shirley Keynes as our Ladies Treasurer as Ali Barrett has resigned her position due to personal commitments and health issues.

Our Ladies Mail on Sunday team lost 4 -1 to Dudsbury last Sunday.

## 6 (c) PROFFESIONAL SHOP

#### **Shop News:**

The shop has taken delivery of the summer clubs with the clothing expected over the coming weeks. The range of ladies clothing equipment is due mid-April. Demo days are being planned for the season, with all brands being catered for. We have some great deals on clubs with a special bag offer. We are also offering a wedge clinic with a guaranteed trade in value for your old wedge.

This season promises to be a successful one for all at the club. We are having our own web site constructed at the moment; this will be a social site with member interaction through networking sites and advertising all the current equipment and offers.

#### February Shop Hours

Mon – Friday 8am – 5 pm

Sat/Sun 7.30am - 5 pm

## **Staff News:**

No news

#### 6 (d) HANDICAP & COMPETITIONS

## **Competition Entry:**

Saturday Stableford January 82 Entries Sunday Stableford January 50 Entries Wednesday Stableford January 60 Entries Sunday Mixed 50 Entries

## **Competition News:**

The ladies section have now started to use the PSI for their competitions and so far all has run well

The president's salver qualifiers have taken place over the Saturday and Sunday Stableford with the top 16 from each comp being posted. Once the player has ticked they wish to be entered into the draw the draw will take place. All entry money will be taken from the club card after the closing date.

#### 6 (f) SOCIAL

## 1. Quiz – Wed 9<sup>th</sup> Jan

14 teams entered.

Captains Question raised £13 for charity. Mr Tang won 'guess the number of tees' and received a box of Pro v golf balls. £87 raised for Captains charity.

Roger Willetts bid £55 for a weekend break at Teign Valley auctioned by Jim Airth. Monies raised subsidised the Murder Mystery event.

## 2. Murder Mystery – Sat 19<sup>th</sup> Jan

An enjoyable evening. Would consider it again but note that for this type of event numbers need to be limited to 35-40 to achieve required atmosphere.

## 3. Quiz – Wed 6<sup>th</sup> Feb

9 teams entered. Favourable feedback received for the food (jacket pots with choice of fillings) and having food before the quiz. This will be adopted for the next quiz.

## 4. Valentine Dinner – Sat 16<sup>th</sup> Feb

Final preparations are underway. Sandra has organised table decorations etc Food @ 19:30. Bar until 23:30

'The Bare Bones' have confirmed attendance.

## 5. Mixed Fours – Sun 17<sup>th</sup> Feb

Ball sweep raised £55 for Captains Charity

## 6. Quiz Night Wed 17<sup>th</sup> April

Quiz Master - Bill Kennedy

Food to be served prior to quiz – Jacket pots with choice of filling

## 7. Jazz Duo – Sat 20th April

Tickets - £19.50 members & £22.00 non-members.

Food – Trish to advise of a 2 course menu within a budget of £13.50. Food costs to include VAT.

Poster to be displayed 6<sup>th</sup> March prior to Elvis event

#### 8. Charity Golf Days with DGCC

Entry lists to be posted 6 weeks prior to Charity Days

#### 9. AOB

- a) Suggestion from the 19<sup>th</sup> re Gentlemen's Night. Jim has requested Wayne Richards to research further and provide facts and figures for such an event.
- b) Stated that Social events are to break even over the year. Any profits to be spent at end of year events and used to put wine on table etc
- c) Tickets for social events to be made available for those not requiring food. Ticket cost dependant on cost of entertainment + £1 for staff costs. Ticket numbers limited to 20. This to start for the Jazz Duo on Sat 20<sup>th</sup> April cost £6.00. Members in the 19<sup>th</sup> after 21:00 to be charged for ticket.
- d) Total of Captains Charity as at 13/02/13 £695.34